JEROME MUNICIPAL COURT
Hon. Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate
P. O. Box 335/ 600 Clark Street

Jerome, AZ 86331 Phone (928) 649-3250
TO: Jerome Town Council
FROM: Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate

SUBJECT:  Monthly Staff Report
DATE: August 29, 2024

With August coming to an end, court staff has rededicated efforts to completing the policies and
procedures manual. We are edging ever closer, and through improvements resulting from the
security grant and triennial audit, we have been better able to customize procedures for our small,
rural, part-time court.

Funds from the AOC court security grant were received earlier this month. We have commenced
work with the local (Verde Valley) vendor to implement the upgrades. We will engage the
assistance of the public works department should the need arise during the installation process.

| continue to cover several cases for another local limited jurisdiction court. Visiting other courts,
judges, and court staff is a wonderful opportunity to share resources and problem-solve. Each of
our limited jurisdictions in Yavapai County have unique communities and challenges. | am glad
to be helping where needed and am grateful for my home court, too.

We have several matters scheduled for hearings in September, as well as our quarterly Security
and Emergency Preparedness Committee meeting mid-month. Thank you again for the
opportunity to be of service.



